
No.D ,Y-529lGl 729
HP Forest DePartment

Dated Chamba, the

C.C.F. Chamba. Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF
(FCA) O/O Pr. CCF HP Shimla'

may kindlY be obtained

of Forests,

ba Forest Circle, Chamba

t)

To:
From:

Subject:Diversionofl.3lha.offorestlandinfavourofHPPWDforthe
construction of motoranr" .ouo from Rajera (Bh:ryi) Bailly

Kms.0/0to4/500inthelo,i.ai"tionofChambaForestDivisionDistt.
Chamba H'P'

Memo' -t -- +^ -.^"- ^ff +8-3}1412019(FCA) dated
Kindly refer to your office Memo' No' Ft-z

30.10.2019 on the subject cited above'

2.Theobservationsraisedvidereferredasabove,hasbeenattendedand
reply to the same is given as under:-

(1).Necessarycorrectionhasbeenmadeinonlinepart-IofMoEFportal
ugu,o"--"olumn No' g'Z'Z' by the -Use1 

Agency and a certificate

(providing detail of villatesj duly authentr-"1"d by competent Revenue

authority has also Ut"n:-'pf'"i"d. on. MOEF website as additional

irro.rnulio", irt" 
"opy 

of sarne is enclosed herewith'

(2). The User Agency !T 'yb*tre{.OCe Yip'.'oposheet 
of CA site' KML

rrr" ii cp irorrg*ittr site suitable certifiCate, the copy -of 
the. same are

enclosed herewith tin aupri.rt"l alongwith cD and also uploaded on

part--ff on MOEF web portal at appropriate column'

(3).Thecostofestimates(plantatiorrandengineeringstructures)for
reclaiming the dumping i;i; ;rlly signed. bv the User Agency has also

been uploaded on MOEF^;Jrit" u, iAaitionut information and same is

enclosed herewith (duPlicate)'

It is therefore, requested that necessary-approval

from the competent u'if'otity und 
"orrutyed 

to this office at the

Encl:- As above.


